

Bellbrook Music Boosters

General Membership Booster Meeting Minutes Monday, Feb 6, 2016 6:15pm BHS Band Room

The meeting was called to order at 7:16 pm by President, Tamara Cary.

In attendance: Tamara Cary, Lindy Sparrow, Jen Huff, Tracey Waller, Joy Jones, Barb Siler, Chris Foster, Kella Looney, Andy Soloman, Heather Blakely, Tony Haugrud, John Withrow, Todd Dudley, Emily Dudley, Candy Sparrow, Jewell Brown, James Leasure, Jennifer Schock, Laurie Gentile, Betty Baldinger, Tessa Flanagan, Alison Crocker, Dan Duckett, Mary Mancuso, Dennis Liu, Glen Jones, Jen Brust, Paige Yarbough, Amy Potter, Paul Petry, Samantha Ladd, Mark Ladd, Rusty Hill, Danielle Woeste, Brett Woeste, Amy Clack, Larissa Scott, Kim McKinnon, Paula Kreitzer, Renee Brock, Julie Spirito

The Executive Membership heard a report or acted upon the following:

- Approved Jan minutes (motion Lindy, second Jen, all approved)
- President's Report
 - Provided an overview of the organization and the groups within the Middle School and High School that are supported
- Treasurer
 - \circ Budget 2017 in process within the executive committee
- Director's Report
 - Mr. Foster incorporated the 8th grade parent meeting with the booster meeting for the month and provided an overview of the class offerings at the High School. This included the after school activities available.
- Committees
 - Dine Outs, Brock waiting to hear back from Bagger Dave's on what we raised; upcoming dine out at City BBQ
 - Scrip, Waller provided overview of the program
 - Fundraisers
 - Dorothy Lane Market Good Neighbor Program. Must use your Club DLM card and spend at least \$1000 during the year (1 Jan 31 Dec 2016) and we will receive a pro-rated share of \$40,000 that DLM will donate to charity this year. Go to http://www.dorothylane.com/clubdlm/goodneighbor.pl to sign up; Bellbrook Music Boosters is charity #839 and you will need your Club DLM card number.
 - Amazon Smile donations to Boosters: click link on music website, then sign into your Amazon account, go to Settings, Change Your Charity link, Select button for Bellbrook Music Boosters, confirmation will appear on the screen for the change. (Note that orders through the mobile app do not count towards smile donations)
 - Kroger Community Rewards: click link on music website, then sign into your Kroger Rewards account, click on Community/Community Rewards, click on Rewards Details, enter Bellbrook Music Boosters and 80195, a confirmation will appear
 - SCRIP: Thursdays 5p-7p or by reaching out to our administrator, Tracey Waller. New cards are added frequently, so click link on music website to visit the Scrip Great Lakes site to check for all vendors
 - BW3s Team H donations are still available at Bellbrook location only; when dining, let server know you
 are with Team H (check receipt), a percentage is donated to Boosters and use BW3 Scrip cards to pay!

- \circ Winter Invitational, Hosier Over 50 groups has signed up to participate this year on 2/25. Working to finalize the times for the day which is tentative scheduled for 10:30 8:00. Check the Bellbrook Music site for the link to sign up and volunteer for the day to receive free admission!
- Old Business
 - o Nominations for open positions -confirmed nominees for Vice President and Recorder and 1 Trustee
 - o Additional chair person needed to fill the check writer position from Glen Jones
- New Business
 - Corn Fritter Booth, Charlesworth looking for chair person for next year; Todd will work with the new chair person this year at the festival

Adjournment at 8:35 pm, motion Tracey and second Tony Next General Booster Meeting: Monday, March 6th 7:15pm, BHS Library